Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

October 30, 2024

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

DOE Submittal of Proposed Changes to the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak
Ridge Reservation: Appendix C, Oak Ridge Remediation Sites, and Appendix B, Oak
Ridge Site Description

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of
Remediation-Oak Ridge Office (DoR-OR), has reviewed the above referenced submittal
pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation (ORR). The
submittal was received on September 30, 2024. The State requests a meeting to discuss the
following topics within the submittal before finalizing this annual update:

- Information in the Appendix B regarding the Zone 1 Explanation of Significant
Differences for water treatment needs reviewed to ensure an accurate reflection of
the record, and

- Many of the areas listed in the modification are being moved within appendices due
to approved no further action (NFA) determinations. The FFA parties should discuss
these sites to confirm these NFA determinations were not associated with interim
actions or removal actions.

TDEC looks forward to working with the FFA parties to discuss the topics above and allow
the approval of the proposed modification. Questions or comments concerning the
contents of this letter should be directed to Randy Young at (865) 310-1157.



Sincerely

PN

Randy C. Young
FFA Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office

ec Samantha Urquhart-Foster, EPA XC:
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